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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (if known) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

The Magevney House is located in downtown Memphis in a neighborhood
which is now predominantly commercial. During the Nineteenth
Century, however, the area contained upper middle class residences.
The house is a six room, white clapboard frame structure with a
cypress shingled roof and green shutters. The shingles and the
colors of the house and shutters have been duplicated to coincide
with the original appearance. In 1838 when Eugene Magevney pur-
chased the lot, the structure had four rooms (two upper and two
lower) and a downstairs hall. It had probably been erected by
John M. Manning about 1836. During his lifetime (he died
September 30, 1873) a two room wing was added to the house. A
carriage house and a separate kitchen were built at the rear of
the lot. Mr. Magevney erected a brick wall at the rear of the lot,
and developed the back yard into a formal garden. Presently the
back wall and one rear house remain. The garden, its walks, and
grape arbor have been restored.

The interior of the house has four fireplaces with painted wooden
mantels, one in each room on the first floor. There are six
windows on the first floor, each with twelve panes (six upper and
six lower). The second floor has four windows with four panes
each (two upper and two lower). The flooring throughout the house
is pine, some of which is thought to be original. The eight doors
of the house (three exterior and five interior), the china door
knobs, the brass nameplate on the front door and even the key to
the front door are original. The dining room table is set with
the Delft china place settings Mary Smyth brought with her from -
Ireland in 1840. The kitchen contains the chair Magevney used when

he was a schoolmaster, Magevney's deed to the property and Magevney 'd

naturalization papers. Also in the kitchen is a pew from the
original St. Peter's Catholic Church, which is located next door

to the house. The parlor has portraits of Mr. and Mrs. Magevney and

their son-in-law, Hugh A. Hamilton. There is a photograph of the
younger daughter, Kate Magevney Hamilton. The downstairs bedroom
has a portrait of the elder daughter, Sister Mary Agnes. There is
also in this room a replica of the bureau on which the first
Catholic mass was said. One of the upstairs rooms contains the
leather trunk brought by Mary Smyth on her journey to Memphis. The
other furnishings in the house are suitable to its architecture.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The significance of the Magevney House is primarily that it is
the oldest surviving dwelling in Memphis. It is an excellent
architectural example of a modest, middle class structure of

the early Nineteenth Century. It is important to the history of
Memphis in that it was the scene of the first Catholic mass
celebrated here (1840), the first Catholic wedding (1840), and
the first Catholic Baptism (184l). As mentioned in the des-
cription of the house, there are several original articles in

it which deal directly with its history. 1In addition, it was
the residence of one who figured prominently in several facets of
Memphis history. Eugene Magevney was one of the first educators
in the city and helped establish the public school system and
Christian Brothers College, which is still in existence. From
1842 until 1849 Mr. Magevney served as an alderman in the city
government. When the Bank of Commerce (presently named the
National Bank of Commerce) was opened in 1873, Magevney was one
of six prominent Memphians who were directors and charter appli-
cants. The establishment of the Catholic church in Memphis,
especially the present St. Peter's, was also due in great part
to him. Though he became wealthy from his extensive real estate
holdings, Magevney resided at the Adams address until his death.
The Magevney House, possessing significance in many fields, is
important to the downtown Memphis area, and is operated as a
museum house, open to the public without charge, as stipulated
by the Magevney descendant who donated the property to the City
of Memphis in 1941. BURIY
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As the designated State Liaison Officer for the Na-
tional Historic Preservation Act of 1966 (Public Law

89-665), I hereby nominate this property for inclusion
in the National Register and certify that it has been
evaluated according to the c-iteria and procedures set
forth by the National Park Service.
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